Lauderhill Police Department

EXPENDITURE REQUEST FORM

DATE: 8/7/24 REQUEST # PO#
PROPOSED VENDOR: Lous Police Distributors, Inc.
Quantity Quantity/Page/Vendor/ltemi#/Description Cost Each
150 GLOCK 45MOS7 DIRECT MOUNT FOR AIMPOINT ACRO 2 $904.96

9MM WITH AMERGLO BLACKOUT SIGHTS WITH 3 MAGS
INCLUDING WITH GLOCK IS A AIMPOINT ACRO P2

150 SAFARILAND 7360RDS HOLSTER $143.00

150 SUREFIRE X300U-A WEAPONLIGHT $270.00

Reason: FIREARM REPLACEMENT PURCHASE FOR DEPARTMENT

Employee Name: GRAZIOSE ID: 438 Date: 8/7/24

(Print Name)

Date Reviewed by Approval
Sergeant: Inspected ___ Yes __No__Approved: Yes__No__ Modified
Lieutenant: Inspected __ Yes __No__ Approved: Yes__ No__ Modified

9_9,:M7 77ajor: Inspected__~" Yes __No __ Approved: Yes—No__ Modified

D.Chief: .— Inspected ___ Yes __No__ Approved: Yes__ No__ Modified
Chief: Inspected __ Yes__ No__ Approved: Yes__ No___ Modified

Ordered by: Date: Account:

Revised 07/03/2014



Lauderhill Police Department

To: Deputy Chief Siegel (VIA Chain of Command)
From: Sergeant Graziose ~>G
Date: 8/7/24

Subject: Handgun quotes

Members of the Training Unit have diligently been working on obtaining three total quotes for
the purchase of the proposed duty handgun setup however; we are being met with some
challenges. Officer C. Smith has emailed representatives with Nexus Shooting Range in Davie
and Advanced Firearms in Margate however; he has not received any response. Officer C. Smith
reached out to Dana Safety Supply who informed us they do not sell Glock handguns.

The two quotes we have received to this point are the below:

- Lou’s Police Distributors at $197,694.00
- GT Distributors at $198,664.50

Both Lou’s Police Distributors and GT Distributors are offering a buyback program to purchase
our old duty handguns. After you factor in the trade in value being offered, the above quotes

become the below:

- Lou’s Police Distributors at $164,069.00
- GT Distributors at $159,079.50

On paper, GT Distributors is lower in cost however; they are located in Orange Park, Florida.
Our trade in handguns would have to be shipped or hand delivered to their location to receive

credit.

Lou’s Police Distributors is located in Hialeah, Florida. I suggest we stick with a local purchase
in the event we have any issues with any of our purchased equipment it will be a lot more
convenient to deal with a local vendor.

As a result of the unit being unsuccessful in receiving a third quote from a vendor, Officer C.
Smith individually priced all items included in the package build out using various company
websites as if he was a civilian purchasing these items for private use. After pricing 150 Gleg 'U/



45 MOS Gen 5 (VIA GT Distributors), 150 Aimpoint Acro 2 MOA (VIA GT Distributors), 150
Safariland 7360 RDS mid ride duty holster (VIA Safariland.com) and 150 Surefire X300 U-A
Weaponlights (VIA Safariland.com) that total came out to $253,275.00.

I’ve attached all quotes and emails with this memo showing our efforts in attempting to obtain a

third package quote.

L/v




Lou's Police Distributors, Inc.
7815 West 4th Ave
Hialeah, FL 33014

k. DISTRIBUTORS 4
N 4

Phone (305) 416-0000 Fax (305) 824-9205 N
Ace@Ilouspolice.com w

AGENCY:

QUOTATION

DATE June 27, 2024

QUOTE# LPDGLK
LPD

Customer ID
Prepared By: ACE

LAUDERHILL POLICE DEPARTMENT

QUOTATION VAILID FOR: 30 DAYS

ATTN: DALE GRAZIOSE

Comments or special instructions:

*Signed Purchase Order and/or Purchase Letter by a Lieutenant or above is required.

*Each type of firearm or ammunition (just as written on the quote) must be listed on the PO to process.

Item Number Description QTY Prilcj:i:)er Extension
$ i
PRISESSIZNOS [GLOCK 45MOS7 DIRECT MOUNT FOR AIMPOINT ACRO 2 150 |$ 904.96 | $ 135744.00
9MM WITH AMERGLO BLACKOUT SIGHTS WITH 3 MAGS $ ]
INCLUDING WITH GLOCK IS A AIMPOINT ACRO P2 $ ]
$ .
ACCESSORIES ITEMS BELOW $ ]
7360RDS  |SAFARILAND 7360RDS HOLSTER 150 |$ 14300 [ $ 21,450.00
$ .
X300U-A  |SUREFIRE X300U-A WEAPONLIGHT 150 [$ 27000 [ $ 40,500.00
$ -
TRADES IN VALUE $ -
$ -
GLK22GEN4 |GLOCK 22 GEN4 .40S&W NS 4.5" BBL 3 MAGS 140 [$ @1500)[$ (30,100.00)
GLK22GEN5 |GLOCK 22 GEN5 .40S&W N/S 4.5"BBL 3 MAGS 15 [ (3500 [$ (3.525.00)
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL | $ 164,069.00




Lauderhill Police Department

EXPENDITURE REQUEST FORM

DATE: 8/7/24 REQUEST # PO#

PROPOSED VENDOR: Lous Police Distributors, Inc.

Quantity Quantity/Page/Vendor/ltemi#/Description Cost Each
10 FEDERAL 9MM LUGER 124 GR TACTICAL HST HP 50RD $680.00
BOX CASE OF 1000 RDS

100 MAGTECH 9MM FMJ 115 GR CASE OF 1000 RDS $298.00

Reason: DUTY AND TRAINING AMMO FOR NEW SMM FIREARMS

Employee Name: GRAZIOSE iD: 438 Date: 8/7/24
(Print Name)
Date Reviewed by Approval
Sergeant: Inspected ___ Yes___No__ Approved: Yes__ No__ Modified
Lieutenant: Inspected ___ Yes __No__ Approved: Yes__No__ Modified
ajor: -7 Inspected _“ Yes __ No__ Approved: Yes (No__ Modified
.Chief: E § Inspected __ Yes__No__ Approved: Yes__No__ Modified
Chief: Inspected ___ Yes__ No__ Approved: Yes__ No__ Modified

Ordered by: Date: Account:

Revised 07/03/2014



To: Constance Stanley, Chief of Police

From:  Allen Siegel, Deputy Chief of Policg~
Date: July 1, 2024
Subject: Use of State Law Enforcement Trust Funds

Tn 2013, the police department purchased new Glock 22 firearms, utilizing State Law
Enforcement Trust Funds, to replace earlier model Glock firearms that were beginning to have
routine failures. Over the last eleven years, significant advances have been made in fircarms
sighting systems, making it better for officers to ensure they are on target, reducing liabilities.
Additionally, there has been a movement, in local law enforcement, away from the .40 caliber
round currently used by our department and going to a .9mm round. Finally, our weapons are
more than ten years old and some are beginning to have mechanical failures.

The Police Department is requesting to utilize State Law Enforcement Trust Funds to purchase
new firearms and the ancillary equipment needed to outfit our officers. Additionally, utilizing
these funds, we are requesting to purchase the .9mm ammunition that is needed for the training
and transition. The requested funds are not to exceed $210,000. Funding for this purchase can
be found in the State Law Enforcement Trust Fund, budget account 120.



To: Officer of Management and Budget
Via: Constance Stanley, Chief of Police

From: Allen Siegel, Deputy Chief of Poli

Date:  July 1,2024
Subject: Releasc of State Law Enforcement Trust F unds

The police department is requesting to purchase items using State Law Enforcement Trust Funds.
Funds for this purchase can be found in the Law Enforcement Trust Fund, account number

1206839935. The purchase is not expected to exceed $210,000.

This memorandum is to request that the Office of Management and Budget place the transfer of
these funds on the same Commission Agenda as the requested items. This will eliminate any
delays for the purchase of these items if approved by Commission.

Your consideration in this matter is greatly appreciated.



